Department of Public Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

July 1%, 2024 ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

NCT Specialty
8344 Murrfield Dr
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526

Re: Status of Permit Application-SFD2405-0057
To whom it may concern,

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for issuing an Improvement Permit. The evaluation could not be
completed for one or more of the following reasons.

_1. Use pink flags to mark property lines every 50°. ($25.00 Fee incurred)

__2. House Box needs to be marked, pool and proposed shed, (currently there are overlapping layouts and
nothing is labeled.) (25.00 Fee Incurred)

_ 3. Directions not clear to property ($23.00 fee incurred)

4. Property needs undergrowth cleared, do not disturb the soil
___ 5. Driveway not shown on site plan

____6. Backhoe Pits Required-

_X 7. Other — Visited site on 6/28/24- House box footing was already set without a permit being issued.
There is not enough adequate space for required initial and repair area for a septic. Currently
only have enough space for a T&J 50% panel block system requiring a pump. Options:
Clear/bush hog all of brushes, vegetation and limbs toward back of property uphill for more
testing, or have a soil scientist design and issue a LSS permit.

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed.
When completed please call 910-893-7525 ext. 2 to confirm that the items mentioned have been corrected, we
will then reschedule your property for evaluation.

Sincerely, '
S W/ﬁ

Reynold Levocz R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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